Redmond, Daniel P.

From: Corey Hawkey <chawkey@amppartners.org>

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 12:37 PM

To: Fenner, Kristian

Cc: Erin Miller; Lee, Jonathan S.; Weber, Janean R.; Redmond, Daniel P.
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EcoSmart Choice PY 2022 Sustainability Grant
Kristian,

Yes, you will be able to use the funds as you see fit.
Thank you,

Corey

Corey J. Hawkey

Director, Member Programs and Sustainability
American Municipal Power, Inc.

614.540.6932 (office)

614.307.9432 (cell)
chawkey@amppartners.org
www.amppartners.org

AVIP,

PUBLIC POWER PARTHNERS

Stronger Together: Serving Members Through Joint Action

Mission: To serve Members through public power joint action, innovative solutions, robust advocacy and cost-effective
management of power supply and energy services.

Vision: To be public power’s trusted leader in providing Members and their customers the highest-quality, forward-looking
services and solutions.

Values: Integrity, Member Focus, Partnership, Employee Engagement, Stewardship, Innovation and Accountability.

Business Confidential and Proprietary Information — Do Not Distribute as a Public Record

This email and any attachments hereto are intended for the individual or entities listed above. The communications contained
in this email, or any attachments hereto are not intended for any individual or entity not listed above. In the event that you
received this email and you are not an intended recipient, immediately destroy this email and any attachments hereto and
notify the sender of the error.

From: Fenner, Kristian <KDFenner@columbus.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 11:05 AM

To: Corey Hawkey <chawkey@amppartners.org>

Cc: Erin Miller <emiller@amppartners.org>; Lee, Jonathan S. <JSLee@columbus.gov>; Weber, Janean R.
<JRWeber@columbus.gov>; Redmond, Daniel P. <DPRedmond@columbus.gov>

Subject: RE: EcoSmart Choice PY 2022 Sustainability Grant

EXTERNAL SENDER

Corey,



We are excited to begin our Smart Thermostat program with the 2022 EcoSmart Grant funding. Our existing Customer
Payment Assistance program, which has been funded through EcoSmart grants, is in a slight deficit. We are asking for
permission from AMP to reallocate $2,203.92 of this year’s grant funds to go cover that deficit. Will that be acceptable?
Please let me know if you have questions.

Division Administrator
SHE | HER | HERS

www.columbus.gov/Power/
www.columbus.gov/GreenPower/

From: Corey Hawkey [mailto:chawkey@amppartners.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 1:13 PM

To: Fenner, Kristian <KDFenner@columbus.gov>; Aubry, Ann M. <AMAubry@columbus.gov>

Cc: Erin Miller <emiller@amppartners.org>; Austin, Patti A. <PAAustin@columbus.gov>; Lee, Jonathan S.
<JSLee@columbus.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: EcoSmart Choice PY 2022 Sustainability Grant

Kristian,
This looks great! We will start the process to distribute the funds.
Thank you,

Corey

Corey J. Hawkey

Director, Member Programs and Sustainability
American Municipal Power, Inc.

614.540.6932 (office)

614.307.9432 (cell)
chawkey@amppartners.org
www.amppartners.org

AMP;

PUBLIC POWER PARTNERS

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 1:23 PM




To: Corey Hawkey <chawkey@amppartners.org>; Aubry, Ann M. <AMAubry@columbus.gov>

Cc: Erin Miller <emiller@amppartners.org>; Patricia Austin <paaustin@columbus.gov>; Lee, Jonathan S.
<JSLee@columbus.gov>

Subject: RE: EcoSmart Choice PY 2022 Sustainability Grant

EXTERNAL SENDER

Corey

Please see attached the grant proposal from DOP and our DPU Sustainability team.

Acting Administrator
She | Her | Hers

www.columbus.gov/Power/
www.columbus.gov/GreenPower/

From: Corey Hawkey [mailto:chawkey@amppartners.org]

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 11:19 AM

To: Aubry, Ann M. <AMAubry@columbus.gov>

Cc: Erin Miller <emiller@amppartners.org>; Austin, Patti A. <PAAustin@columbus.gov>; Fenner, Kristian
<KDFenner@columbus.gov>; Lee, Jonathan S. <JSLee@columbus.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] EcoSmart Choice PY 2022 Sustainability Grant

Ann,
Thank you for offering EcoSmart Choice to your customers!

Attached is the sustainability grant award letter for your participation in the program last year. Please provide a short
description for what you plan to use the funds for by April 1 (see application form attached).

Last year, you had 97,333,022.5 kWh enrolled or 97,334 RECs.
Let me know if you have any questions or would like assistance marketing the program to your customers.
Sincerely,

Corey

Corey J. Hawkey

Director, Member Programs and Sustainability
American Municipal Power, Inc.

614.540.6932 (office)

614.307.9432 (cell)
chawkey@amppartners.org
www.amppartners.org

AMIP;

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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




